
11/9/2016 11 :34 AM Scanned Carver County 

State of Minnesota District Court 
Carver County First District 

Court File Number: NA—j 

Case Type: Search Warrant 

Notice of Filing Order 

IN RE SEARCH WARRANT PERTAINING TO 7801 AUDUBON ROAD, CHANHASSEN, MN ALSO 
KNOWN AS PAISLEY PARK STUDIOS. 

You are notified that on October 20, 2016 the following was filed: 

Order Resealing Search Warrant Pursuant to Minn. R. Crim. 
Pro. 33.04 

Dated: October 20, 2016 Kristen Trebil-Halbersma 
Court Administrator 
Carver County District Court 
604 East Fourth Street 
Chaska Minnesota 55318 
952-361-1420 

cc: Carver County Attorney Peter Ivy ./ 
Carver County Sheriffs Jason Kamerud / 

MNCIS-PRO-127 STATE Notice of Filing of Order Revised: 09/2013



Worm, Ritah 
From: Microsoft Outlook 
To: Peter Ivy (PIvy@co.carver.mn.us); 'jkamerud@co.carver.mn.us' 
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 12:52 PM 
Subject: Relayed: FW: Emailing: Notice of Filing Order, Order Resealing, Original Order to Seal 

from 4—27-16, Request to reseal 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the 
destination server: 

Peter IW (PIvv@co.carver.mn.us) (PIW@co.carver.mn.us) 

'ikamerud@co.carver.mn.us' (ikamerud@co.carver.mn.us) 

Subject: FW: Emailing: Notice of Filing Order, Order Resealing, Original Order to Seal from 4-27-16, Request to reseal


